

LAW OFFICE

Brown, Brown & Premsrirut

AN ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

JAY H. BROWN
DAVID T. BROWN
PUOY K. PREMSRIRUT

520 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101-6520

TELEPHONE (702) 384-5563
FACSIMILE (702) 385-1023
EMAIL: jbrown@brownlawlv.com

October 27, 2010

City of Las Vegas
Planning & Development
731 S Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Re: Special Use Permit with separation waivers a Supper club within Tivoli Village
Parcel 138-32-601-003. Silk, 400 S Rampart, #190

Dear Sir/Madam;

Please consider this request to allow a Tavern within a previously approved mixed use development (SUP-5853). The site is located within a 29 acre commercial and residential development located at the northeast corner of Alta Drive and Rampart Boulevard. Specifically, Silk is a grade level establishment located adjacent to the arcade feature that decorates the area next to the Rampart/Alta intersection.

Silk, is a Spanish themed restaurant that will serve Tapas, Sangrias, beer and other forms of Liquor. The floor plan offers patrons the choice of three seating environments. An indoor seating area is open to all patrons including families, a lounge area is available to patrons 21 years and older, and cortile/patio dining can be accessed by first traversing through the restaurant. This patio area is shaded by the arcade feature. As proposed, Silk meets Title 19 requirements for a supper club including seating capacity, kitchen hours, staffing levels, and restaurant/lounge separation. The parking allocation for this restaurant is grandfathered into the project-wide parking agreement. Please reference VAR-10773 that approved 3,955 spaces where 4,961 would otherwise be required.

This application requires a waiver of separation distance to allow less than 400 feet from the property line of the subject parcel to the property line of the nearest city park. The Tivoli Village mixed use development is situated on a parcel on which the north easternmost corner measures 141 feet from a playground within Angel Park (138-32-501-003). It is important to note that the commercial portion of this 30 acre parcel is on the westernmost side of the mixed use area. Consequently approximately 560 feet of mid-rise residential development is situated between the commercial portion of Tivoli Villages and the subject playground. It is also notable that there are two barriers between this park and Tivoli Village. The first is an approximate 600 foot fence along the northern boundary of the property. The second is a drainage channel that is more than 20 feet deep. As a result, a pedestrian must walk 1655 feet to the park while there is no direct vehicular access. For this reason, the park is suitably protected from this supper club.

SUP-40087

RECEIVED

OCT 26 2010

City of Las Vegas

Please phone me at (702) 598-1408 if you would like to discuss this further.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "L. Dreja", enclosed within a large, loopy circular flourish.

Lora Dreja
Land Entitlements
Brown, Brown and Premsrirut

SUP-40087